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Hi Fiona,
Thanks for discussing this with me. 

If there is anything more I can do please let me know.
Thanks,
Will

From: Fiona.Azizaj <Fiona.Azizaj@yukon ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 11:46 AM
To: William.Steinburg <William.Steinburg@yukon.ca>
Subject: FW: Seeking advice
Hi Will,
The Director of Comms at EDU is seeking advice around a lawsuit (see below).

Thoughts?
Thanks,

Fiona
Fiona Azizaj
Senior Communications Analyst
Justice | Policy and Communications
T 867-667-8148 | C 867-332-1978 | J-1A | Yukon.ca

I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the Traditional Territories of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an Kwäch’än Council.

From: Erin.MacDonald <Erin.MacDonald@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 11:10 AM
To: Fiona.Azizaj <Fiona.Azizaj@yukon ca>
Subject: Seeking advice
Hi Fiona,
I am not sure if you have some time for a quick chat today, but I was hoping we could connect so that I could ask your advice on an EDU matter that is
connected to Justice. The following article was published by CBC on July 16, and we are receiving emails from concerned parents who are looking for an
update from EDU on the situation.
Lawsuit filed against Whitehorse educational assistant who sexually abused student | CBC News

 thought it would be good to touch base and get a sense of your recommended approach.
My schedule is fairly flexible today, so if you have a few minutes for a quick call it would be greatly appreciated!
Cheers,

Erin MacDonald
Director, Community Relations and Engagement
Education
Office: 867-667-5701 Cell: 867-332-7008 | Yukon.ca

I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the traditional territory of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an Kwäch’än Council.
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